lir, P, Sgedy Campbell iy
Leve & Gungbell maeiu Goods Co.,
1509 Beltimore, -
Kangsas City, o,

Dear Eeody:

i will follow your directions cone
corning the matter of addressing the ball to Karl
Royer, There is only one at the present times because
we only blew up six to stert with and the bhall that
went bad had not been used six days.

| . 850 I am glad t-o have
and i any more go bdad we will send eac
to Karl Royer so that he can see them,

' - I just checked up with lip, Falkene
stien, and he said the ball had not been sent in as
yot but he will send it ri@t away. 0

ony 8 mle
one of them

edure S0

I want to explain our
Gwinn He

that vou 1111 know the modus operendi,
of course Athletic Director and Darl Falkenst en
is finamial secretery and hookksepsr, All stuff
clears thro the Athletic Otrioo. in position
as basketball c¢oach it is entirely loglea and advia-
able for me to pass on such friendly ceriticism as I
~ean to you econcerning these defective parts, I m ik
doing it, of course, for the ckiticlism that
- avert by correctins such things. But the b 111
be sent from the Athletic department, and of course
instructions will eome from then, but this is just a
friendly and helpful correspondence, I hope,

. I will be glad %o drop in and have
a talk with you regarding the basketball situation
as concerns Lowe ell and ourselves., There are

aevoral angles that I want to talk with you abeut,

Think nothing about my interest and
deairo to pass on to you and your firm any little
business that might come your way., In my position
now I can do a lot mere tm' you and your firm then 1




